Rt. 12, Predorieck, Md, 2170V
3

¥y, Corliss Lanont
315 W, 106 8¢.,
K.X.C.y N.Y. 10025

Dear My, lanong,

As I now yemember it about a month age, when the youngster X had asked %o ebtain
certain avatilable records I thought kight be of use %o Nr. Boudin had nbt supplied
them I sent you those that remained in my files and renewed my request to hin,

. Twelve days after he mailed them t0 xe froa an hour sway fxsmmmx by car these
eama today. .

. Ihanuva&ofmucmmrthymafmulmthmtbm.x
would appreciate their return. No rush. Merely for archival value in the future.

~ The smaller pajes at least ars government sise. If he did what I asked these are
all copies made hykt the goveriment.

xmmmmmmumtaomanum.nh.dammmsm
tine back. My phitegraphic store and office supplier doth were wiped out, thefr stores'
contents with 1%, I have deponited thess pictures in the form of slides elsewhere. I have
reminded the friend he was to have duplicated these. In time I will get them to you.
Please forgive the delay. } have not forgodten but I have no staff snd I am very deeply
in a large mmber of once-supyressed records I believe are of great importance.
€0 over them vith care. { have lot almost everything else slide to be abdle %o do
o Makfing sense of these records requires work almost hobody else has dens. In ade
tion 4o the ordinary archival valuss in this material I can see )
the training of lawyers, most of all to contend with jolitical frame-ups
ok my first priority. It tkes much time, long a day as I still work. *

It
ihen * obtain these plotures & will send them to you. If I do not obtain them
by the time this immediate pressurexx is relisved I will renev my efforts.

Eovever.lu.on-ythxnnotbunnbhtodom-bym. |
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